
FW: Community Engagement Virtual Event

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Mon 10/24/2022 5:10 PM

To: Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: Anna Harper <Anna.Harper@sunshinehealth.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:17 AM
To: League of Palm Beach County <soulan@ulpbc.ccsend.com>; Dorothy Malik
<vcoya12824@gmail.com>
Cc: 'patrice.schroeder@211pbtc.org' <patrice.schroeder@211pbtc.org>; Amanda Altman
<events@kristihouse.org>; Amanda Kulics < <jleakey@legalaidpbc.org>;
'jean.lansiquot@flhealth.gov' <jean.lansiquot@flhealth.gov>
Subject: Community Engagement Virtual Event
Importance: High
 

Join Ambetter for a Community Engagement Virtual
Event
Learn what you can expect during the Open Enrollment Period.
 
Dear Community Partner,
 
The Health Insurance Marketplace Open Enrollment period begins Nov. 1,
2022 and ends Jan. 15, 2023. This is the time Americans can make sure they
have healthcare coverage during 2023. What does that mean for you and
your clients?
 
Join us for a Community Engagement Virtual Event on Thursday, Nov. 3, 11
a.m. – noon Eastern to learn about coverage options offered by Ambetter
from Sunshine Health.
 
We’re the local plan you can trust. With offices across the state where our
employees live, work and serve, see what Ambetter has to offer, including:
 

Reliable health insurance coverage that fits your budget. Pay less for the
coverage you need.
Full benefits including annual checkups, preventive care, wellness
screenings and telehealth services.



Certified as a Qualified Health Plan issuer on the Health Insurance
Marketplace.
Customer service representatives who can help, 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Eastern at
1-877-687-1169 (Relay Florida 1-800-955-8770).

 
SAVE THE DATE: Thursday, Nov. 3, 11 a.m. – noon (Eastern)
Reserve your spot today! (RSVP required)
 
GIFT CARD GIVEAWAY! Don’t miss an opportunity to win a $25 Visa gift card
by answering an Ambetter trivia question at the end of the session.
 
Thank you for your partnership.
 
 
Anna M. Harper
Community Relations Representative II
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